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Haynes, Lanea

From: Gillis, Diana L.
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 2:27 PM
To:
Subject: RE: HSR Filing Fee

Correct.  
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 2:26 PM 
To: Gillis, Diana L. 
Subject: HSR Filing Fee 
 
Diana, 
I just want to confirm that the filing fee can be wired by both Buyer and Seller, each in an amount equal to ½ the fee, 
and then in our cover letter we explain that ½ of the fee was sent in by both buyer and seller with an aggregate payment 
of the full amount of the fee. Thanks.  
 

   

 

   

 

 




